HAMBURG RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mar 18, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, with regard to notices, this
A regularly scheduled meeting of the Hamburg Recreation Commission was called to order at 7:10 PM and
followed by a salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Sam Villagomez, Art Walton, Frances Weiss
Also present: Councilmember Joyce Oehler

Absent: Kamikedell Wolf

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 18th, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes: Motioned by Vice-Chair Art Walton, seconded by
Frances Weiss to approve. All members in Favor.

FINANCE

Treasurers Budget Report: No report to approve, motion by Vice-Chair Art Walton, Second Frances
Weiss. All members in Favor.

OLD BUSINESS / NEW BUSINESS

Family Swim - March 21, 2025 -Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated registration was low at beginning
but has improved slightly since, it now stands at 15 including kids and adults, also stated if it wasn't for
the late registrations he would have asked the board members to cancel event because of low turn out as
to save monies for future events.

Vice-Chair Art Walton stated that past family swim events we had less and still held the event and
believes that the event should stay.

Board member Frances Weiss asked if she could be at the event around 6:00 p.m. to help.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied that it is fine, both Kamikadell Wolf and himself will be there, also
stated that he will go to Walmart to pick up snacks for the event.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez reminded everyone that the Y.M.C.A. requires identification from guests to
enter.

Francess Weiss asked are the people we are greeting Y.M.C.A members?

Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied that they may be, however they are there as Hamburg residents to
enjoy Family Swim.

Family golf - May 18, 2025 - Vice-Chair Art Walton stated that in the next Recreation Meeting he will
have flyers to hand out, Art also asked Secretary Suzette Villagomez about when the newsletter was
coming out?

Secretary Suzette Villagomez replied that she will get more information from Jean, the deputy clerk as
she will be meeting with her in the morning and she will let Art know the date.



Little Miss and Mr Hamburg Contest - June 8,2025- Secretary Suzette Villagomez has sent out the emails
and flyers to all local schools
For Miss Hamburg students of Wallkill Regional HS, Pope John HS and Sussex Technical HS as well.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez reminded board members that there might be an extra tiara from last year's
event and asked Secretary Suzette Villagomez to confirm.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asked Councilperson Joyce Oehler if she was able to contact Ricky Pagget
in reference to the pavilion for the date for the event, Joyce replied that she has and it is to go to.

Ice Cream Social - July 12, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated Tom is available for the Icecream
Social, also asked for a motion to approve $250.00 to pay Tom Gardner for the entertainment and music
member Frances Weiss motion and Vice-person Art Walton second, all in favor.

Hamburg Day - August 24, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated Parties are us rentals quote is
$6000,00 and asked for a motion to approve the use of Parties are us rentals for Hamburg Day 2025,
Vice-Chair Art Walton motion, Frances Weiss second, All in favor.

Chairperson Sam states he has tried to reach the Pelham petting zoo with no response.

Vice-person Art stated he will ask someone he uses at his work / business to see availability.

Board member Frances Weiss asked if the band Wonderloaf sent in their information or the application
for Hamburg Day, Secretary Suzette replied yes, they did send a quote of $600.00 it states they are
available for Hamburg Day Aug 24th 2025 and require an outdoor clear outlet for their equipment.
Frances also asked if they would be covered for the event, at this point the board members discussed
where the band could be set up so as to not be a disturbance for the residents. Vice-person Art Walton
asked that the band have adequate extension cords and power source for the event.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asked for a motion to approve Wonderloaf as the band for Hamburg Day
for $600.00 for 4 hours with 45 minute sets and 15 minutes intermissions. Motioned by board member
Frances Weiss and seconded by Vice-person Art Walton.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated she has already spoken to the Homer’s girls food truck about a
specific menu as to not repeat other food trucks menus.

Council person Joyce Oehler showed the board members little ornaments her husband used to 3D print,
in reference to a scavenger hunt. She stated that the ornament could be placed within the vendors
locations on a map to engage the residents to search and claim a prize.

Frances Weiss asked what type of vendors are allowed at Hamburg Day, Secretary Suzette replied all and
any type of crafts and small business, non-profit organizations.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated he will ask local restaurants for a gift certificate / cards as a sponsor
for the Hamburg Day scavenger hunt.

OPEN MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asks for a motion to open the meeting to the public Vice-person Art Walton
motioned and board member Frances Weis seconded the motion.

Upon hearing no comment from the public, motion to close by Vice Art Walton and seconded by board
member Frances Weiss.



CORRESPONDENCE

Tom Gardner -Icecream social is confirmed and a motion was made to approve the $250.00

Miners Schedule 20205 - Board members agreed to see if the July 19th 2025 date is available and the
price for 15 tickets with an additional 15 to be held.

Proud Resident- read all members were happy with the information given about a student resident.
Santa Suit cleaning process email- Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated he will take the suit to the
recommended cleaners.

Family Swim members discussed the number of registrants to date 14

In closing Vice-Chair Art Walton asked the secretary if the Junior Miss and Mr. Hamburg questions have
been updated to reflect new questions for interviewing and the State Fair appearance dates requirements.
Secretary Suzette replied, yes to all questions

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Vice-Chair Art Walton , seconded by Frances Weiss to adjourn the meeting at 8. 23pm.

All members in favor.

Date approved 41525

Suzette Villagomez

Borough of Hamburg Recreation Secretary


4.15.25

4.28.25




